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Mr. Oliver Payne 
Hew Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Pure-South Vacuum 80-Acre 
Spacing Rehearing 

Dear Oliver: 

In connection with the above rehearing, you advised me 
sometime ago that you would readvertise the matter as to the 
proposed interference t e s t s . At that time I requested that you 
readvertise I t i n such a manner that we could ask f o r the 
shutting i n of a d i f f e r e n t well than that o r i g i n a l l y requested 
and set f o r t h i n the Commission's Order granting the rehearing. 

~:!e have had an operator's meeting and I would l i k e to confirm 
our request that the case be advertised so that we can request 
that a well be shut i n and i t s allowable transferred to another 
well or wells on the same lease. ¥e w i l l request that a 
d i f f e r e n t well be shut i n . 

Your assistance I n t h i s matter Is appreciated. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

tORVSY, DOW 5- HINKLE 


